Mobil Oil Corporation

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

Hovembexr 17, 1966

RECEIVED

¥r. D. A. Nutter NOV 2 1 1966
O tey o1 0. c. C.
Rew 01l Conssrvetion Commissiom ARTEBIA, OFFIGE

P. O, Box 2088
Sants Fe, Hewv Mexice

WELL O, 1, BNIT I, SECTION 17,
:’m. 1*23‘!,
EDDY COUNTY, FEW MEXICO

Dear Sir:

Mebil 0i1 Coxporstion requests sdministrstive spproval to cenduct =
deliversbility test duriag which sppreximately 6 MICF of gos will be
vanted. mmawwuummmmw
to consumate & gas sales cemtract.

The subject well has been shut-in due te the lack of 2 pipeline
connection since completien im 1961 except for sesm si scellansous
rig fusl sales. MNobil is in the imitisl stages of comtractiasg this
gae to a pipsline purchaser; however, deliversbility dats is nsaded
to consumste the comtract.

Yo determine the deliverability of this well, Hobil, in coajunctien
wi&mmﬁnyﬁm,umumtmnnm
ooe choke uumamﬁmmadyam,mmﬁw
ing pressures aod preduced velumss. Frem the dsts submitted on the
sttached Multi-Point Back Prassure Test dated Maxch 10, 1961, 1t is
utwmmunu«MhWhZ&uZ.s

MHCF /D, Production during this test will be wemted; the total veated
volume is mot anticipated to exceed 6.0 MMNCF. This test will be
smwumamﬂhhlmmdw.

Through & copy of this letter, Nobil is reguesting writtem approval of
this request by the United States Ceologicsl Sugvey, and in the
interest of time, that such approvel be sent direcily to the
Conservatisa Commission.






